MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXl N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council Members

71
FROM: gf/n%‘ é’z =

Division of Building Inspection

DATE: April 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Amend Electrical Inspection Fees

Request: Authorization for the amend Section 5-76(1) of the Code of Ordinances, electrical
Inspection fees.

Why are you requesting?

The LFUCG Electrical Inspection contractor (Commonwealth Inspection Bureau)
has requested the fees to be amended to address changes in construction trends
and current increase in cost of operations.

To increase the rates as follows: Rough wire inspections for the first 10 circuits from $55 to $65, rewire
inspections from $55 to $65, re-inspection from $35 to $45, final inspection from $55 to $65 for up to 10
circuits, temproary on permanent inspections from $55 to $65, manufactured or mobile home service
from $55 to $65, apartments rough wire and temporary inspection from $35 to $55, and apartments
final inspections from $35 to $55; amending section 5-76(2) of the code of ordinances related to
required fees to change fees on contracts for $40,000 and above to contract is for $30,000 and above to
1% of the total cost.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no cost to the LFUCG associated this amendment.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no budgetary impact
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